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November 30, 2009

Mr. Randy Hillis
Engineering Technologist
17" Floor. Metro Hall

S5 ol it red

Torono., Ontario M3V 30

Re: Old Forest Hill Road, between Dunloe Road and Russell Hill Road — Lwluatlon for the
installation of Speed Humips.

Dear Mr Hillis:

I have received and reviewed the proposal for installation of tratfic calming measurcs (speed humps)
tor Old Forest Hill Road, between Dunloe Road and Russcll Hill Road. 1 have the following
commaonts:

Toronto Emergency Medical Services (EMS) is supportive of community initiatives that improve the
safety all citizers ofl and visitors to, the City of Toronto. Tiathic and pedestrian safety are key

components of a healthy neighbourhood and we endcamur tu support the wishes of the community to

implement measures to improve upen these componenis. We look to the City’s Traffic Calming Policy
and its Warrant Criteria for guidance in our assessments and recommendations.

As documented in the in the Tratfic Caliming Policy, Toronto £MS has concerns regarding the usage of
trattic “\hmm. measures, espectally vertical obstacle mmeasures such as speed humps, as there are
negative 2Ufedts on emergeney call response times, travel times to hospital and on patient comtort
during transport. This delay is cumulative with cach obstacle and can directly impact upon patient
cutcoine.

itis noted it this proposal does rot mect the Warrant Criteria as sct out in the Policy and as such,
Toronto EMS is opposed to the installation of speed humos on Old Forest Hill Read, between Dunloe
Road and Russcll Hill Road. It is important that the applicant(s) {ully understand the potential for
delays in emergency response and that alternatives to vertical measures be considered and evaluated.

Yours i scivicee.

Caroline Mellos
Semor EMS Planner
Toronto EMS
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